From: Daina A. Woodman

To: Melissa Garber; Keith Eaker
Cc: Jody Spradley
Subject: RELEASE POWER: RESULTS: Jewel Lake
Date: Thursday, August 4, 2022 6:02:33 PM
Attachments: image007.png

image008.png

image009.png

Permit # 43210, 169

Date for inspection: 8/02/2022

Requested Inspections: Pre Power : PASS (MMCELROY) * Please release power
Electrical - Temporary Service

Thank you, Melissa.

Daina A. Woodman
Building Inspections Department, Gainesville Office
4475 SW 35t Terrace, Gainesville, FL 32608

Cell: (352) 443-2412 | Office: (352) 372-3392
Scheduling: uesgainesville@universalengineering.com
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From: Melissa Garber <mgarber@columbiacountyfla.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 4, 2022 5:39 PM

To: Keith Eaker <Keith.Eaker@centurycommunities.com>; Daina A. Woodman
<DWoodman@universalengineering.com>

Cc: Jody Spradley <Jody.Spradley@centurycommunities.com>

Subject: RE: RESULTS: Jewel Lake

| have no inspection requested or results for that permit number. Please advise. Thanks!

“When you cﬁange
the way you look

at tfu’ngs, the tﬁings
you look at cﬁange.”

Melissa Garber
Administrative Supervisor
Columbia County

Building and Zoning

135 NE Hernando Ave, Suite B-21
Lake City, Florida 32055

Ph (386) 758-1007
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use
of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential, proprietary, and/or privileged information
protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not use, copy, or distribute this e-
mail message or it's attachments. If you believe you have received this e-mail message in error,
please contact the sender by reply e-mail and telephone immediately and destroy all copies of the
original message.

From: Keith Eaker <Keith.EFaker@centurycommunities.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 4, 2022 5:30 PM

To: Melissa Garber <mgarber@columbiacountyfla.com>; Daina A. Woodman
<DWoodman@universalengineering.com>

Cc: Jody Spradley <Jody.Spradley@centurycommunities.com>

Subject: RE: RESULTS: Jewel Lake

It's Jewel Lake lot 5 (169 SW Bre Lane) Permit #000043210, that passed its pre-power inspection
and needs to be released to FPL.
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The information contained in this communication and its attachment(s) is infended only for the use of the individual(s) to whom it
is addressed and may contain information that is privieged, confidential, or exempt from disclosure. If the reader of this
message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby noftified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender and delete the
communication without retaining any copies. Thank you.

From: Melissa Garber <mgarber@columbiacountyfla.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 4, 2022 5:24 PM
To: Daina A. Woodman <DWoodman@universalengineering.com>

Cc: Jody Spradley <Jody.Spradley@centurycommunities.com>; Keith Eaker
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<Keith.Eaker@centurycommunities.com>
Subject: RE: RESULTS: Jewel Lake

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon,
Power was released on all 3 of these on 7/26/2022 to FPL. If this is incorrect, please advise.
Otherwise, if it is correct, | will re release them in the morning. Thanks! Have a great day!

“When you cﬁange
the way you look

at tﬁings, the tﬁings
you look at cﬁa,nge.”

Melissa Garber
Administrative Supervisor
Columbia County

Building and Zoning

135 NE Hernando Ave, Suite B-21
Lake City, Florida 32055

Ph (386) 758-1007

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use
of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential, proprietary, and/or privileged information
protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not use, copy, or distribute this e-
mail message or it's attachments. If you believe you have received this e-mail message in error,
please contact the sender by reply e-mail and telephone immediately and destroy all copies of the
original message.

From: Daina A. Woodman <DWoodman@universalengineering.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 4, 2022 3:18 PM

To: Melissa Garber <mgarber@columbiacountyfla.com>

Cc: Jody Spradley <Jody.Spradley@centurycommunities.com>; Keith Eaker

<Keith.Eaker@centurycommunities.com>
Subject: RE: RESULTS: Jewel Lake

Hello Melissa. Please let us know if you need anything else to release the power on these.
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Thank you,
Daina A. Woodman
Building Inspections Department, Gainesville Office

4475 SW 35" Terrace, Gainesville, FL 32608
Cell: (352) 443-2412 | Office: (352) 372-3392

Scheduling: uesgainesville@universalengineering.com
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From: Daina A. Woodman

Sent: Monday, July 25, 2022 4:27 PM

To: Melissa Garber <mgarber@columbiacountyfla.com>

Cc: Jody Spradley <Jody.Spradley@centurycommunities.com>; Keith Eaker
<Keith.Eaker@centurycommunities.com>

Subject: RESULTS: Jewel Lake

Hi Melissa, Please see results below. Thank you so much!

Permit Number: 43211, 185

Date for inspection: 7/25/2022

Instructions: Semi Perm : PASS (MMCELRQY) *Please release power. Thank you.

Requested Inspections:

Electrical - PERMANENT SERVICE * Melissa, this should be the permanent power, but the system
will not allow me to select that option. Finished floor eng letter is attached as well.

Permit Number: 43226, 185

Date for inspection: 7/26/2022

Requested Inspections:

Electrical - Permanent Power : PASS (MMCELRQY) *Please release power. Thank you.

Permit Number: 43227

Date for inspection: 7/26/2022

Requested Inspections:

Electrical - Permanent Power : PASS (MMCELRQY) *Please release power. Thank you.

Thank you,
Daina A. Woodman
Building Inspections Department, Gainesville Office

4475 SW 35th Terrace, Gainesville, FL 32608
Cell: (352) 443-2412 | Office: (352) 372-3392
Scheduling: uesgainesville@universalengineering.com
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